MINUTES OF THE 218TH MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE COUNCIL OF ARCHITECTURE HELD ON FRIDAY 10TH JULY, 2020 AT 06:30 PM AND SUNDAY, 12TH JULY, 20020 AT 3.00 P.M., ONLINE THROUGH ZOOM APPLICATION.

FIRST DAY MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY, 10THJULY, 2020 AT 6.30 P.M.:

PRESENT:

Ar. Habeeb Khan
 Ar. Sapna
 Chairman, in Chair
 Vice-Chairperson

3. Ar. N. K. Negi
4. Ar. Kapil Setia
5. Ar. Ramesh Kumar
6. Ar. Bansan Singh Thangkhiew
Member
Member
Member

Ar. Sadiq Ali D.A., Member, could not attend the meeting due his pre-occupation and was granted leave of absence.

In attendance:

Shri R. K. Oberoi : Registrar – Secretary
 Shri Deepak Kumar : Administrative Officer
 Shri Deepak Kumar Singh : Asst. Administrative Officer

The Chairman thanked the Vice-Chairperson, Members and Officers of the Council for joining the Online meeting of the Executive Committee in view of nationwide lockdown announced by the Government of India for containment of pandemic Corona Virus. Thereafter, the regular agenda of the meeting was taken up.

ITEM NO.01	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF 217 TH MEETING OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE COUNCIL HELD ON 21 st JUNE, 2020.
	The President informed the members that Minutes of the 217 th Meeting of the Executive Committee were circulated to the Hon'ble Members on 1 st July, 2020. No comments have been received from the Members.
	The Executive Committee after deliberations confirmed the Minutes.
ITEM NO.02	ACTION TAKEN REPORT ON THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.
	The Executive Committee perused the action taken report as annexed with the Agenda.
	The Chairman informed the members that the Council is in receipt of a letter dated 25.06.2020 from the Secretary, Higher & Technical Education Department, Govt. of Maharashtra, requesting to confirm the decision of Government of Maharashtra of cancellation of examinations of final year/semester.

The Executive Committee decided an appropriate communication be sent to the Government of Maharashtra as the MHRD and UGC have allowed conduct of examination in the month of September, 2020.

The Executive Committee while discussing ATR on considering Item No.7 (i) and (ii) decided that appropriate communications be issued to the concerned at the earliest as per legal advice.

The Executive Committee while discussing ATR on Item No.7 (iii) decided that the increment of 8% per annum be sanctioned to Prof. Jayashree Deshpande for the years 2017, 2018 and 2019 and arrears of the salary be paid to her accordingly.

The Committee constituted by the EC shall make a comprehensive policy for sanction of increment to the contractual staff appointed in the Council, their terms of appointment and other details, and shall also examine the ARC matter and amendments in the Recruitment Rules of the Council.

Ar. N. K. Negi, Member, of the Committee informed that Committee wish to take help of a consultant and in the next meeting he shall share the scope of work and charges to be paid to the Consultant for the assignment.

The Committee while discussing Item No.7 (iv) noted that the Council has approached Dr. Rajeev Dhawan, Senior Advocate for settling the Review Petition of the Council and the Review Petition would be filed soon.

ITEM NO.03

CONDUCT OF NATA 2020 EXAMINATION

The Chairman informed that the members that the meeting NATA 2020 Coordination Committee was held on 09.07.2020 discussed the modalities for the conduct NATA 2020 Examination.

The NATA Committee noted that the examination dates for JEE Main and NEET have been postponed to the month of September, 2020 in view of nationwide threat posed by pandemic COVID-19, and considered that the dates for conduct of NATA 2020 needs to be reviewed.

The NATA Committee discussed that the threat of COVID-19 is increasing day by day and keeping in mind the lockdown imposed and advisories and guidelines issued by various Central/State Governments, it would be advisable to conduct both Parts A & B of NATA in an complete online mode and candidates may be asked to appear from their respective places of residence, so as to prevent them from travelling and gathering in large number and thus drastically reduce the health concerns of candidates.

The NATA Committee observed that objective of the aptitude test is to judge the aesthetics sensitivity primarily rather than drawing skills, the mode of conduct for Part-A of NATA (i.e. Drawing Test) could also be considered and devised in an online manner.

The NATA Committee decided to seek opinion of the representatives of the NATA vendor i.e. Ginger Webs Pvt. Ltd. in the matter. Representative of Ginger Web informed the Committee that they have got the requisite technical expertise/ software and technology to conduct both Part-A & Part-B online mode and enable the candidates to appear in them from their places of residence or choice using desktops, laptops, iPads or mobile devices in a secure and monitored environment.

The vendor was requested to submit a proposal and process flow for conduct of both Parts A & B of NATA in a complete online mode with required safety and surveillance details at the earliest so that the same could be considered by the Committee.

The NATA Committee decided that Parts A & B of NATA be conducted in a complete online format and that the question pattern for Part-A (Drawing Test) and the duration of the tests may be revised suitably.

The NATA Committee further decided that the candidates may be provided option to either appear for online NATA 2020 from their respective places of residence/stay or at the Council allotted centres in case they do not have net connectivity or technical resources. Adequate centres with necessary infrastructure may be identified by the vendor for such candidates who wish to attend the online examination at centres.

The NATA Committee recommended to fix the date for 1st test of NATA 2020 in the third week of the August, preferably August 16 and 2nd test in the second week of the September, subject to confirmation from the NATA vendor. The Committee also decided that since NATA 2020 shall be a Complete online examination, two examinations sessions may be arranged on each day of test so that the candidates have the option to appear in any of the sessions in case they were unable to join earlier session due to any technical issue.

The Executive Committee deliberated in detail in the matter and noted that in view of exceptional circumstances prevalent due to pandemic of Covid 19 it will be wise to hold both, Part A and Part B, examinations online duly ensuring that the essence of the aptitude test is maintained in the tests.

The Committee, therefore, resolved as under:

Resolution No:262

Resolved that:

(i) As recommended by the NATA Coordination Committee the NATA 2020 Examinations (Part A and Part B) be conducted online;

- (ii) The syllabus of the Aptitude Test for NATA 2020 be revised so that the same can be conducted online;
- (iii) All the candidates registered for NATA 2020 Examination be informed about revision in the pattern of examination i.e. both the examination in online mode:
- (iv) The candidates be offered flexibility to either appear for the test from their home or from the designated test Centre of the Council and list of Test Centres will be made available on NATA Website;
- (v) In case a candidate is unable to complete the examination at home, due to any technical glitches or internet unavailability, a maximum time of 10 minutes time should be allowed to enable him/her to login back again after verifying credentials and resume the examination from the question, he/she was disconnected. However, the time lost by the candidate would be deducted from the duration of test left and the examination shall finish at scheduled time.

If a candidate is unable to resume and complete the examination after being disconnected, he/she will have the option to appear for the second test only.

(vi) There would be 4-5 unique questions papers sets and it would be ensured that questions are not repeated to candidates who have appeared in earlier session/ test.

The First day meeting was adjourned at 8.00 p.m. and to be re-convened on Sunday, 12th July, 2020 at 3.00 p.m. for completing remaining Agenda.

SECOND DAY MEETING HELD ON SUNDAY, 12THJULY, 2020 AT 3.00 P.M.:

PRESENT:

Ar. Habeeb Khan
 Ar. Sapna
 Chairman, in Chair
 Vice-Chairperson

3. Ar. N. K. Negi
4. Ar. Kapil Setia
5. Ar. Ramesh Kumar
6. Ar. Bansan Singh Thangkhiew
Member
Member
Member

Ar. Sadiq Ali D.A., Member, could not attend the meeting due his pre-occupation and was granted leave of absence.

In attendance:

Shri R. K. Oberoi : Registrar – Secretary
 Shri Deepak Kumar : Administrative Officer

3. Shri Deepak Kumar Singh : Asst. Administrative Officer

ITEM NO.04	REC	TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATIONS FROM EXISTING INSTITUTIONS RECEIVED BY THE COUNCIL FOR EXTENSION OF APPROVAL OF M.ARCH. DEGREE COURSES INTHE COUNTRY FOR 2020-2021									
	Arch exter	The Chairman, Executive Committee informed that the Council of Architecture is in receipt of Applications from existing institutions seeking extension of approval/ restoration of Intake for M.Arch. course for the academic session 2020-2021.									
	MH2 his in	Further, the President informed that members that the institution, namely, MH26, Priyadarshini Institute of Architecture & Design Studies, Nagpur is his institution, hence he would not take part on the decision of the said institution and accordingly withdrew from the meeting during the decision of the said institution.									
	appli	The Executive Committee perused the List of Institutions which have applied for extension of approval for imparting M.Arch. Course(s) for the academic session 2020-2021 and after deliberations decided as under:-									
	SI	Code	Institution	Year of Commence -ment-UG	Course	Existing Intake	Decision of the Executive Committee				

1	AP11 -PG	School of Architecture	2017	M. Arch. (Sustainable	20	The Executive Committee
		Gandhi Institute of Technology and Management Visakhapatnam		Àrchitecture)		decided to grant extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
2	CH01 -PG	Chandigarh College of Architecture CHANDIGARH	2019	M.Arch. (Architecture Education)	20	The Executive Committee decided to grant extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
3	GJ14- PG	ITM School of Architecture Art and Design Vadodara	2012	M.Arch. (Sustainable Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee decided to grant extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
4	GJ24- PG	Sal School of Architecture Ahmedabad	2019	M.Arch.	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
5	HR01 -PG1	Sushant School of Art & Architecture Ansal University, GURGAON	2014	M.Arch. (Urban Design)	20	EC deferred the decision to its next meeting as the institution is yet to submit the compliance sought by the Council.
6	HR01 -PG2	Sushant School of Art & Architecture Ansal University, GURGAON	2017	M.Arch. (Built Heritage)	20	EC deferred the decision to its next meeting as the institution is yet to submit the compliance sought by the Council.
7	HR01 -PG3	Sushant School of Art & Architecture Ansal University, GURGAON	2017	M.Arch.(Lands cape Architecture)	20	EC deferred the decision to its next meeting as the institution is yet to submit the compliance sought by the Council.

8	HR01 -PG4	Sushant School of Art & Architecture Ansal University, GURGAON	2019	M.Arch(Interio r Architecture)	20	EC deferred the decision its next meeting as the institution is yet to submit the compliance sought by the Council.
9	HR02 -PG	Department of Architecture Deenbandhu Chhotu Ram University of Science & Technology Murthal	2011	M. Arch. (Sustainable Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee decided to grant extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
10	HR09 -PG	Om Institute of Architecture & Design, Hisar	2011	M.Arch.	20	In view of the acute shortage of senior faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to Zero (0).
11	HR12 -PG	MM School of Architecture Maharishi Markandeshwar University Sadopur, Ambala	2017	M.Arch.	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
12	KA02- PG	Manipal School of Architecture & Planning Manipal University MANIPAL	2014	M. Arch. (Urban Design & Development)	20	The Executive Committee decided to grant extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
13	KA03- PG	BMS College of Architecture Bull Temple Road BANGALORE	2005	M. Arch. (Habitat Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.

14	KA11- PG	School of Architecture MS Ramaiah Institute of Technology BANGALORE	2011	M. Arch. (Landscape Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council. In view of the
	PG	Architecture (RVCA) BANGALORE	2000	(Urban Design)	20	shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
16	KA15- PG	School of Planning and Architecture University of Mysore, MYSORE	2017	M. Arch. (Urban Design)	10 (Restorat ion to 20 applied)	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval with intake of 20 for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
17	KA17- PG	BMS School of Architecture Bangalore	2016	Master of Architecture (Urban Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
18	KA25- PG	IMPACT School of Architecture Bangalore	2019	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
19	KL03- PG	School of Architecture MES College of Engineering Kuttipuram, MALAPPURAM DISTRICT	2014	M.Arch. (Sustainable Architecture)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.

20	KL07-	Devaki Amma's	2012	M.Arch.	20	In view of the
	PG1	Guruvayurappa n College of Architecture Malappuram Distt.				shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
21	KL07- PG2	Devaki Amma's Guruvayurappa n College of Architecture Malappuram Distt.	2019	M. Arch. (Landscape Architecture)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
22	KL27- PG	Mangalam School of Architecture and Planning Kottayam	2019	M.Arch. (The institution has requested for change in PG specialization to "Landscape Architecture" from 2019-20 onwards as it has received approval M.Arch.(Lands cape Architecture) from the university but filled up online form during 2019-2020 without specifying "Landscape Architecture".	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council. The Executive Committee also approved request of the Institution for change of specialization from M.Arch. course to M.Arch. (Landscape Architecture) from 2019-20 onwards.
23	MH02 -PG	L.S.Raheja School of Architecture Bandra (E) MUMBAI	2015	M.Arch. (Landscape Architecture) Executive	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
24	MH08 -PG	School of Architecture G.S.Mandal's Marathwada Institute of Technology AURANGABAD	2019	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.

25	MH09	Shri Prince	2006	M. Arch.	20	In view of the
	-PG	Shivaji Maratha Boarding House's College of Architecture, KOLHAPUR		(Architectural &Construction Project Management)		shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to Zero (0).
26	MH15 -PG1	Kamla Raheja Vidyanidhi Institute for Architecture & Environmental Studies MUMBAI	2006	M. Arch. (Urban Design)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
27	MH15 -PG2	Kamla Raheja Vidyanidhi Institute for Architecture & Environmental Studies MUMBAI	2006	M. Arch. (Urban Conservation)	20	In view of the acute shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to Zero (0).
28	MH16 -PG	D.Y.Patil School of Architecture NAVI MUMBAI	2012	M. Arch. (Urban Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
29	MH18 -PG	Rizvi College of Architecture MUMBAI	2005	M. Arch. (Urban Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
30	MH19 -PG	Bharati Vidyapeeth University's College of Architecture PUNE	2006	M. Arch. (Sustainable Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.

31	MH20	Smt.	2007	M. Arch.	20	In view of the
	-PG1	Manoramabai Mundle, College of Architecture, NAGPUR		(Architecture Education)		shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
32	MH20 -PG2	Smt. Manoramabai Mundle, College of Architecture, NAGPUR	2019	M. Arch. (Urban Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
33	MH21 -PG1	Maharshi Karve Stree Shikshan Samstha's Dr.Bhanuben Nanavati College of Architecture for Women PUNE	2006	M. Arch. (Environmenta I Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
34	MH21 -PG2	Maharshi Karve Stree Shikshan Samstha's Dr.Bhanuben Nanavati College of Architecture for Women PUNE	2011	M. Arch. (Landscape Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
35	MH21 -PG3	Maharshi Karve Stree Shikshan Samstha's Dr.Bhanuben Nanavati College of Architecture for Women PUNE	2011	M. Arch. (Digital Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
36	MH24 -PG	Shri V.B.Patil Trust's Appasaheb Birnale College of Architecture SANGLI	2009	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.

37	MH26 -PG1	Priyadarshini Institute of Architecture & Design Studies NAGPUR	2004	Master of Design (Industrial Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
38	MH26 -PG2	Priyadarshini Institute of Architecture & Design Studies NAGPUR	2019	M.Arch. (Landscape Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
39	MH28 -PG	Dr. Baliram Hiray College of Architecture MUMBAI	2011	M. Arch. (Project Management)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
40	MH30 -PG1	Vivekanand Institute of Technology's Padmabhushan Dr.Vasantdada Patil College of Architecture PUNE	2013	M.Arch. (Landscape Architecture)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
41	MH30 -PG2	Vivekanand Institute of Technology's Padmabhushan Dr.Vasantdada Patil College of Architecture PUNE	2015	M.Arch. (Urban Design)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
42	MH31 -PG	M.C.E.Society's Allana College of Architecture PUNE	2017	M. Arch. (Construction Management)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.

43	MH32 -PG	Padmashree Dr.D.Y.Patil	2012	M.Arch. (Construction	10 (Restorat	The Executive Committee
		College of Architecture PUNE		Management)	ion to 20 applied)	granted extension of approval with intake of 20 for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
44	MH33 -PG1	Sinhgad College of Architecture PUNE	2005	M. Arch. (Computer Application)	10 (Restorat ion to 20 applied)	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval with intake of 20 for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
45	MH33 -PG2	Sinhgad College of Architecture PUNE	2005	M. Arch. (Architectural Conservation)	10 (Restorat ion to 20 applied)	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval with intake of 20 for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
46	MH47 -PG	IDEAS-Institute of Design Education & Architecture Studies Nagpur	2015	Master of Architecture (Environ- mental Architecture)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
47	MH56 -PG	Dr.DY Patil School of Architecture Lohegaon Pune-412 105 (Maharashtra)	2013	M.Arch. (Environmenta I Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval with intake of 20 for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
48	MH62 -PG	Aayojan School of Architecture and Design Pune	2016	M.Arch. (Urban Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval with intake of 20 for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of

						conditions of the Council.
49	MH75 -PG	D.Y.Patil School of Architecture Pune	2018	M.Arch. (Environmenta I Architecture)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue
50	MH77	C.T.E.S.College	2019	M.Arch	20	show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
	-PG	of Architecture Chembur Mumbai		(Project Management)		Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
51	MH86 -PG	Smt.Kashibai Navale College of Architecture Pune	2019	M.Arch. (Landscape Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
52	MP04 -PG	I.P.S.Academy' s School of Architecture INDORE	2019	M.Arch.	20	In view of the acute shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to Zero (0).
53	MP11 -PG	Faculty of Architecture RKDF University, Bhopal	2019	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.

54	OR02 -PG	Piloo-Mody College of Architecture Ajay-Binay Institute of Technology Badambadi, CUTTACK	2005	M.Arch. (Executive)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
55	PJ06- PG	Lovely School of Architecture & Design Lovely Professional University Phagwara	2014	M.Arch. (Executive)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
56	PJ11- PG	University Institute of Architecture (Formerly CGC Institute of Architecture) Gharuan Mohali	2019	M.Arch.	20	The Institution is required to furnish the compliance to the Council hence the matter is deferred to the next meeting.
57	TN07- PG1	School of Architecture Bharat University Institute of Higher Education and Research CHENNAI	2015	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
58	TN07- PG2	School of Architecture Bharat University Institute of Higher Education and Research CHENNAI	2018	M.Arch. (Landscape Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
59	TN08- PG1	School of Architecture Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science Chennai	2015	Master of Architecture (Executive)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.

	60	TN08-	School of	2015	Master of	20	In view of the
		PG2	Architecture Hindustan Institute of Technology and Science, Chennai		Architecture (Housing) (Executive)		shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
	61	TN10- PG1	Department of Architecture, School of Building & Environment, Sathyabama University, Chennai	2006	M. Arch. (Building Management)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	62	TN10- PG2	Department of Architecture, School of Building & Environment, Sathyabama University, Chennai	2014	M. Arch. (Sustainable Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	63	TN11- PG	Department of Architecture Thiagarajar College of Engineering MADURAI	2018	M.Arch.	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
	64	TN12- PG	School of Architecture and Planning Periyar Maniammai University, THANJAVUR	2012	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	65	TN13- PG1	MEASI Academy of Architecture CHENNAI	2007	M. Arch. (Real Estate Development)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.

	66	TN13-	MEACI	2012	MArab	20	In vious of the
	66	PG2	MEASI Academy of Architecture CHENNAI	2012	M.Arch.	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
	67	TN16- PG	McGan'sOoty School of Architecture Kotagiri	2010	M. Arch. (Environmenta I Architecture)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
	68	TN18- PG	School of Architecture Meenakshi College of Engineering Chennai	2011	M.Arch.	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
	69	TN19- PG	Faculty of Architecture Karpagam University COIMBATORE	2014	M.Arch. (Advance Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	70	TN22- PG	The Principal EXCEL College of Architecture and Planning Namakkal District, Tamil Nadu	2015	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	71	TN26- PG	The Head School of Environment Architecture and Design (SEAD) SRM University, Chennai	2019	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.

	70	TNOT	The Dain singl	0040	NA A I-		The Free History
	72	TN27- PG	The Principal SVS School of Architecture Coimbatore	2016	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	73	TN28- PG	The Dean Crescent School of Architecture B.S.Abdur Rahman University Chennai	2018	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	74	TN29- PG	The Principal Mohamed Sathak A.J. Academy of Architecture Kancheepuram District	2016	M. Arch. (Architectural Conservation)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
	75	TN41- PG1	The Dean Faculty of Architecture Dr.M.G.R. Educational and Research Institute University, Chennai	2012	M.Arch. (Interior Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	76	TN41- PG2	The Dean Faculty of Architecture Dr.M.G.R. Educational and Research Institute University, Chennai	2012	M.Arch. (Landscape Architecture)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	77	TN41- PG3	The Dean Faculty of Architecture Dr.M.G.R. Educational and Research Institute University, Chennai	2012	M.Arch. (Construction Project Management)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.

Г	T		T				1
	78	TN51- PG	The Principal Sigma College of Architecture Kanyakumari District	2014	M.Arch.	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	79	TN53- PG	The Director Kalasalingam School of Architecture Kalasalingam Academy of Research and Education Virudhunagar Distt. (T.N.)	2015	M.Arch. (Habitat Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	80	TS02- PG1	The Principal School of Architecture CSI Institute of Technology SECUNDERAB AD	2006	M. Arch. (Interior Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	81	TS02- PG2	The Director School of Architecture CSI Institute of Technology SECUNDERAB AD	2008	M. Arch. (Construction Management)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020- 2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.
	82	TS07- PG	The Head School of Planning & Architecture (SPA) Jawaharlal Nehru Institute of Advanced Studies (JNIAS), Hyderabad (Telangana)	2012	M.Arch. (Construction Management)	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.
	83	TS08- PG	The Principal J.B.R. Architecture College Hyderabad	2018	M. Arch. (Environmenta I Design)	20	The Executive Committee granted extension of approval for the academic session 2020-2021, subject to compliance of conditions of the Council.

							T			
	84	UP06 -PG	The Director Amity School of Architecture & Planning Amity University NOIDA	2015	M.Arch.	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.			
	85	UP18 -PG	The Director School of Architecture & Planning Sharda University Greater Noida	2015	M.Arch.	20	In view of the shortage of faculty, the EC decided to issue show cause notice to institution for reduction of its intake to 10.			
		_	•				ecisions of the			
	Executive Committee to the concerned institution(s). Further, the Executive Committee decided that the since the last date for communicating approval									
	to th	ne adn	nission author	rities is app	oroaching, th	e Chairn	nan Executive			
							on compliance e issued by the			
	Cour		y the motion	пппоэропс	oc to snow oar		c issued by the			
ITEM NO.04	TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATIONS FROM EXISTING INSTITUTIONS RECEIVED BY THE COUNCIL FOR INTRODUCTION OF M.ARCH. DEGREE COURSES INTHE COUNTRY FOR 2020-2021									
	The Chairman informed the members that the Council is in receipt of Applications from existing institutions for introduction of M.Arch. course for the academic session 2020-2021.									
	The Executive Committee perused the list of Institutions which have applied for Introduction of M.Arch. Course(s) for the academic session 2020-2021 and noted that these applications were examined by the Scrutiny Committee and deficiencies were also pointed out by them.									
	The Executive Committee therefore, decided that these institutions may be asked to send their compliance/reply in respect to the said deficiencies so that the applications may further be considered by the Council.									
ITEM NO.06	TO CONSIDER THE APPLICATIONS FROM NEW INSTITUTIONS RECEIVED BY THE COUNCIL FOR INTRODUCTION OF B.ARCH. DEGREE COURSES INTHE COUNTRY FOR 2020-2021									
	Appl	ications		ons for inti			s in receipt of course for the			
	The Executive Committee perused the list of Institutions applied for Introduction of B.Arch. Course(s) for the academic session 2020-2021. The Executive Committee noted that these applications were									

scrutinised by the Scrutiny Committee and deficiencies were pointed out by them and further compliance was also sought from these institutions.

The Executive Committee noted that as the Council is assessing the institutions based on the Council of Architecture (Minimum Standards of Architectural Education) Regulations, 1983, as necessitated in view of the Order dated 04.06.2019 by Hon'ble High Court of Madras in W.P.No.34676 of 2018.

The Executive Committee, therefore, decided that these institutions may be asked to send their compliance/reply in respect to the said deficiencies in terms of Council of Architecture (Minimum Standards of Architectural Education) Regulations, 1983 so that the applications may further be considered by the Council.

ITEM NO.07

ANY OTHER ITEM WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE CHAIR.

TO CONSIDER THE PROPOSAL FOR ONLINE FOUNDATION COURSE IN BASIC AND VISUAL DESIGN (EQUIVALENT TO 1ST SEMESTER) FOR THOSE STUDENTS WHO ARE REGISTERED FOR NATA.

The Chairman informed the members that in view of pandemic of Covid-19 all examinations including entrance test are being delayed or postponed thus resulting in delay in commencement of the Courses/ classes including B.Arch. Course. This will have a cascading effect on subsequent semesters and probable compromise on the quality and quantity of education for the fresh batch(es).

It is, therefore, proposed to conduct online foundation course for such candidates so that they get basic understanding of the subject and cope with their studies after admission in the course.

The Executive Committee deliberated in the matter in detail observed that conduct of such course for the candidates who are already admitted in the B.Arch. Course would be more appropriate. However, a detailed scheme be prepared, by analyzing the existence of similar activities by other statutory bodies/ examining authorities and also duly taking care of the fact that data of such students are not misused or students are not lured by personal contacts for admission(s) in particular institution(s).

The meeting ended at 7.10 p.m. with a vote of thanks to the Chair.
